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We refer to the above application for development consent and, on behalf of National Grid Carbon 

Limited (“NGCL”), submit the following responses to the Examining Authority’s request for further 

information dated 26 May 2022: 

The ExA would invite all Interested Parties to whom this question is directed to 

summarise their position at Deadline 7a (12.00pm (noon) on Monday 6 June 2022), 

especially in regard to:  

i) any outstanding objection(s);  

NGCL response 

Discussions have continued with the Applicant in relation to protective provisions and an 

agreement on all remaining matters regarding protective provisions has now been reached.  As 

such, NGCL can confirm it has no outstanding objections at the close of the examination. 

ii) protective provisions;  

NGCL response 

As noted, full agreement has been reached with the Applicant in relation to protective 

provisions.  The Applicant has confirmed that these will be included in the final version of the 

draft DCO to be submitted at Deadline 7a. 

 

 

The Planning Inspectorate 

Temple Quay House 

Temple Quay 

Bristol 

BS1 6PN 
 

Your Ref 

EN010114 

Our Ref 

TZM/ADW/120980.0001 

Date 

6 June 2022 
 

 

Dear Sirs 

Keadby 3 Carbon Capture Power Station - National Grid Carbon Limited's response to request 
for further information - Deadline 7a 



 

25715435.1 
 

2 
 

 

 

iii) compulsory acquisition/ temporary possession; and  

NGCL response 

NGCL has no outstanding comments in relation to matters concerning compulsory acquisition 

and temporary possession. 

iv) the status of any side agreement, interface agreement or other relevant agreements 

they consider necessary to provide relevant protections or mitigations from the 

Proposed Development. 

NGCL response 

Protective provisions have been agreed and the Applicant will include these in the final version 

of the draft DCO to be submitted at Deadline 7a.  There are no active negotiations in relation 

to any other agreements, since for present purposes all relevant matters have been included 

and secured through the protective provisions.  

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require further information.  

Yours faithfully 

 




